

COMMISSIONERS:
GABRIELLA PASSIDOMO SMITH, CHAIRMAN
GARY F. CLARK
MIKE LA ROSA
BOBBY PAYNE
ANA ORTEGA

STATE OF FLORIDA



DIVISION OF ENGINEERING
LAURA KING
DIRECTOR
(850) 413-6910

Public Service Commission

June 26, 2026

Mr. Thomas Crabb, Esq.
Ms. Jordann Wilhelm, Esq.
Radey Law Firm
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301
tcrabb@radeylaw.com
jwilhelm@radeylaw.com

VIA EMAIL

Re: Docket No. 20260084-WS - Application for transfer of facilities of River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C., Water Certificate No. 603-W, and Wastewater Certificate No. 519-S to CSWR-Florida Utility Operating Company, LLC, in Polk County.

Dear Mr. Crabb and Ms. Wilhelm:

Staff reviewed River Ranch Water Management, L.L.C.'s application for a transfer of facilities and found the application to be deficient. The specific deficiency is identified as:

1. **Filing Fee.** Rule 25-30.037(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.), states that a filing fee as required by Rule 25-30.020(c), F.A.C., must be submitted at the time of application. The application states that a filing fee was submitted with the application; however, the remittance received by the Office of the Commission Clerk was insufficient. The amount remitted was \$2,250, which was less than the \$3,000 required. Please remit the remaining filing fee balance of \$750.

Your application will not be deemed filed until the deficiency identified in this letter has been corrected. The remittance should be submitted no later than **Monday, July 27, 2026**, to the following address:

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. Thomas Crabb, Esq.
Ms. Jordann Wilhelm, Esq.
Page 2
June 24, 2026

Please include the docket number on all submissions to the Commission Clerk. Should you have any questions concerning the information in this letter, please feel free to contact Clayton Lewis by phone at (850) 413-6578 or email at clewis@psc.state.fl.us for technical questions, or Saad Farooqi by phone at (850) 413-6214 or email at sfarooqi@psc.state.fl.us for legal questions.

Sincerely,

s/ Clayton Lewis

Clayton Lewis
U.S. Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering

CL:da

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20260084-WS)
Radey Law Firm (sturner@radeylaw.com)